

Following in the footsteps of Jesus, we learn, love and laugh together

Friday 26th May 2023

Dear Parents and Carers

We have come to the end of what has been a very busy half term. End of Key Stage SAT's have been completed. The FoSL Bingo Night was a very enjoyable evening of family fun. Last Sunday, saw the final group celebrate their First Holy Communion. We would like to congratulate all the children and pray for them as they continue their faith journey.

We have got lots to look forward to next half term. Please refer to the calendar on the school website.

We wish you all an enjoyable half term and look forward to welcoming everyone back on Tuesday 6th June.

Best wishes

Eileen Murtagh

Attendance

Overall Attendance this week 92.2%

Don't underestimate the importance of 100% attendance. Even one day missed can have an effect on learning.

98% attendance means 4 school days missed
95% attendance means 10 school days missed
90% attendance means 19 school days missed
80% attendance means 38 school days missed
5 minutes late each day means 3 school days missed

Lower than 90% Attendance	90-95% Attendance	96-100% Attendance
Class 2 Class 3 Class 5	Reception Class 6	Class 1 Class 4

Please be aware that requests for children to take holidays during term time will be classed as an unauthorised absence.

Please be aware that unauthorised absences that exceed 5 school days during term time will receive a fixed penalty notice (FPN).

Reception

What a wonderful last week of this half term!

Once again, it has been busy with lots of exciting learning opportunities in and outside the classroom.

On Monday, the children decided to make a car wash to wash our bikes.

They created special parking bays and took it in turns to be the customer.

We have also been looking after and caring for our plants - they are growing really well and we already have lots of green strawberries appearing! This week, we have also been thinking about hot and cold countries and enjoyed packing a suitcase with clothes suitable for a hot/ cold country.



We have had a great week in Year 1!

To celebrate World Turtle Day, we spent time with our buddies and created our own turtles using paper plates and egg boxes. We also enjoyed a special challenge in the hall where we had to all work together to move the different objects on the parachute - it was great fun!

In our geography lesson, we were working on locating different oceans and used our globes to help us.

We have almost come to the end of our English text, Toys in Space, and have been writing our own diary entries as the toys and we're really proud of our writing.



This week Class 2 have been completing their end of Key Stage One SATs. They have all worked very hard. They have said that they are now looking forward to their half term break.



It's been our final week of this half term, but it has been a very busy week!

In Maths, we have completed our unit on fractions and have begun exploring weight and mass. This involves using our skills to convert grams into kilograms and adding weights together.

In English, we have completed our own adventure story. We have really enjoyed our text for this topic, Journey by Aaron Becker.

In Science, we have been exploring the life cycle of plants and how seeds are dispersed.

In Religion, we have been exploring the Pentecost and its importance to spreading the word of the Lord around the world.

Finally, as always, the highlight of our week this week has been swimming! Excellent work Class 3 and have a fantastic half term break!



This week we have been working hard to plan our Information Board all about Rainforests and deforestation. We have looked at example boards from Chester Zoo and decided what we liked about them and how they presented the information in an interesting way.

In maths we have been working hard to learn about different types of fractions and how we can represent them in different ways.

We have been looking at maps in Geography and finding out what a river is, where different rivers are in the UK. We have looked at Frodsham in more detail to see where the River Weaver runs, where it splits and where it joins another body of water. We have started to use grid references to find different places and we are hoping to visit the River Weaver soon to complete some fieldwork.



We have had a very busy week in Class 5!

The children have been working hard on their hot tasks in English and tackling decimals in Maths.

The children have enjoyed planning and carrying out their own investigations into human growth by measuring different parts of the human body.

In WTL, the children have been discussing the ways Jesus is with us in our lives. Well done everyone for working so hard and producing some great hot tasks in English.

Have a great half term everyone and stay safe,

Mr Sutton



What a brilliant end to our penultimate half term in Year 6! We have been so busy this week and are so excited to have started preparing for our end of year production!

In English, we have had lots of fun writing non-chronological reports about sea creatures and about our own hybrid animal creations!

In Geography, we have thought up some interview questions to ask the residents of Frodsham to see how environmentally friendly they think Frodsham is.

We have also had lots of fun in Art this week, creating our own posters about something we wish to protest about or change! Everyone is looking forward to a well deserved half term.

Last Friday Class 6 went to online safety session at Frodsham C of E, here is what they said about the event...

Thomas- "On Friday afternoon, we went to CofE to learn about online safety and why we shouldn't do certain things. We were shown two plays of real life things that happened and learnt that bad things can happen if you're not careful online."

Angel- "On Friday afternoon, at SnapTrap, I learnt that you shouldn't go online without permission and you shouldn't do things for popularity. SnapTrap taught us all about online safety and what you should and shouldn't do."

Asher- "Last week, we went to CofE Primary School to learn about SnapTrap. They showed us how to be safe online and reminded us to not go on apps that aren't appropriate. We were also reminded not to speak to or meet up with anyone we meet online."

Freya- "Last Friday, we went to CofE Primary School to see a presentation called 'SnapTrap'. It was about 2 young people (Amy and Sam) who were forced to do things that they didn't want to do. I learnt that I shouldn't go on apps or games that are over my age limit."

Award winners

Well done to this week's award winners...

Head Teacher Awards



Subject Awards



Pride Award

